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March 3, 2025 

REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 

AND RECORD OF ACTION 

 

  March 11, 2025 

 

FROM 

LYNN FYHRLUND, Chief Information Officer, Innovation and Technology Department   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title  
Contract with Consiliant Technologies LLC for Hitachi Vantara Virtual Storage Platform 
Upgrade, Maintenance, and Support Services.  
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve Contract No. 25-156 with Consiliant Technologies LLC to provide upgrade, 
maintenance, and support services for the Hitachi Vantara Virtual Storage Platform, in a not-to-
exceed amount of $1,000,000 for the period of March 11, 2025, through March 10, 2028. 
(Presenter: Lynn Fyhrlund, Chief Information Officer, 388-5501) 
..Body 
 
COUNTY AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER GOALS & OBJECTIVES 
Improve County Government Operations.  
Operate in a Fiscally-Responsible and Business-Like Manner. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in the use of Discretionary General Funding (Net County 
Cost). The Innovation and Technology Department’s (ITD) operating costs are recovered via 
service rates approved annually by the Board of Supervisors (Board). The cost to upgrade to 
and maintain support of the Hitachi Vantara (Hitachi) Virtual Storage Platform (VSP) in the not-
to-exceed amount of $1,000,000 will allow ITD to obtain upgrades, maintenance, and support 
services for the VSP as needed over the life of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
ITD manages and maintains the County’s Hitachi storage platforms, which provide data storage 
for critical County applications such as FileNet, the County Sheriff’s Jail Information 
Management System, and various other database systems on the enterprise server. Support 
and maintenance for this infrastructure is critical to the continuous operations of these County 
systems, as well as the County’s disaster recovery and business continuity efforts. ITD has 
used Hitachi storage platforms maintenance and support services since March 2015. 
 
On March 26, 2024 (Item No. 45), the Board approved Contract No. 24-250, including non-
standard terms, with Hitachi for the period effective April 1, 2023, and continuing until 
terminated by Hitachi or the County does not renew a service period, for Hitachi storage 
platforms maintenance and support services. The item also authorized the Purchasing Agent to 
issue Purchase Orders based on quotes accepted by Purchasing within limits set by County 
Policy, for the period of April 1, 2023, through March 31, 2025. 
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ITD continues to develop and enhance its Hitachi storage platform, a key component of the 
County’s disaster recovery strategy to ensure that the County’s information technology 
infrastructure is upgraded, reliable and running efficiently in case of an emergency.  
 
ITD recommends approval of the contract with Consiliant Technologies LLC (Consiliant) to allow 
ITD to continue to upgrade, maintain, and support the Hitachi VSP to ensure its functionality to 
support critical County applications in case of emergency. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
On September 23, 2024, ITD released Request for Proposal (RFP) No. ITD-AD-5612 via the 
County’s Electronic Procurement Network (ePro) for vendors to provide a Hitachi Vantara VSP 
platform and capacity upgrade for a three-year period. Since ITD’s primary mainframe is 
manufactured by Hitachi, only Hitachi VSP’s were included in the RFP. Three proposals were 
received as follows: 
 

Vendor Location Cost 

Dasher Campbell, CA $577,172 

Consiliant Irvine, CA $394,582 

Smart IT Pros Rockwell, TX $628,031 

 
An evaluation committee reviewed the proposals based on qualification and experience, 
technical review, and cost. Consiliant Technologies LLC was selected based on this competitive 
evaluation. No protests were received. The Purchasing Department supports the 
recommendation to award the contract to Consiliant Technologies LLC to provide upgrade, 
maintenance, and support services for the Hitachi VSP.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by County Counsel (Bonnie Uphold, Supervising Deputy County 
Counsel, 387-5455) on February 3, 2025; Purchasing (Dylan Newton, Buyer III, 387-3377 on 
February 13, 2025; Risk Management (Gregory Ustaszewski, Staff Analyst II, 386-9008) on 
January 25, 2025; Finance (Ivan Ramirez, Administrative Analyst III, 387-4020) on February 19, 
2025; and County Finance and Administration (Paloma Hernandez-Barker, Deputy Executive 
Officer, 387-5423) on February 24, 2025.   
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Record of Action of the Board of Supervisors 
San Bernardino County 

 
APPROVED (CONSENT CALENDAR) 
 
Moved: Curt Hagman   Seconded: Joe Baca, Jr. 
Ayes: Col. Paul Cook (Ret.), Jesse Armendarez, Dawn Rowe, Curt Hagman, Joe Baca, Jr. 
 
 
Lynna Monell, CLERK OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 
BY _________________________________ 
DATED: March 11, 2025 
 

 
 

cc: IT - Thomas w/agree 
Contractor - c/o IT w/agree 
File - w/agree 

CCM 03/13/2025 

 


